
 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE & AGENDA 
 
 
DATE:   Thursday, October 20, 2022  
 
TIME: 4:30 p.m. 
 
PLACE:   Yuba County Government Center 
  Board of Supervisors Chambers 
  915 Eighth Street 

 Marysville, California 
 
A remote option for audience participation is being provided only as a courtesy. Members of the Regional Waste 
Management Authority Board of Directors must attend in person. If the remote connection fails for any reason, the 
meeting will continue as noticed so the public must attend in person to assure access to the meeting. 
 
To join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone, please use the Zoom Meeting link below. 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84051358341?pwd=SXhWZ1BuS2Z0blZzUkhIYnBOU01zUT09 
 

To join by telephone conference call: (669) 900-6833 
Meeting ID: 840-5135-8341 

Password: 369785 
 
The public will be muted by default. The following options are available to speak during public comment portions of the meeting: 
 
 Online:  Raise your hand or use the Q&A panel to submit your comments. 
 Phone:  Press *9 to raise your hand or press *6 to send a request to be unmuted to submit comments. 
 
I. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 

Bains (Vice Chairman), Buttacavoli, Pendergraph (Chairman), Shaw, Vasquez and Woten 
  
II. Public Business from the Floor 
 

Members of the public may address the Authority on items of interest that are within the jurisdiction of the Authority and 
are not on the agenda for this meeting.  No action may be taken on items that do not appear on the posted agenda. No 
member of the public will be allowed to be present once the Authority convenes into closed session. 
 

III. Consent Calendar 
 

All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and can be enacted in one motion. There will 
be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board, 
staff, or public request specific items to be discussed or removed from the Consent Calendar for specific action. 

 
A. Minutes from the Meeting of September 15, 2022. (Attachment) 
B. Disbursement List for September 2022. (Attachment) 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84051358341?pwd=SXhWZ1BuS2Z0blZzUkhIYnBOU01zUT09


IV. Closed Session 
 

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (Pursuant to Government Code Section 54597) 
Position Title:  Executive Director Employment Agreement  

 
V. Reports 
 

A. Appoint the Regional Waste Management Authority (RWMA) Executive Director and Authorize Execution of 
a Related Employment Agreement. (Attachment) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Direct staff as desired. 
 

B. 2021 Annual Disposal/Diversion Report to CalRecycle. Review and discussion of the 2021 Annual Report to 
CalRecycle.  (Attachment) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Information only. 

 
VI.   Other Business 
 
VII.   Adjournment 
 
 

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 4:30 P.M. ON THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2022 
IN THE YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAMBERS. 

 
  



 
AGENDA ITEM III – A 

 
REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

MEETING MINUTES 
September 15, 2022 

 
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Pendergraph at 4:31 p.m. 
 

Present: Buttacavoli, Blazer (for Vasquez), Kirchner (for Shaw), Pendergraph and Woten 
 Absent:  Bains, Shaw, Vasquez 
 
II. Public Business from the Floor 
 
 None.   

 
III. Consent Calendar 

 
Director Kirchner made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar. Director Blazer seconded the 
motion and it carried unanimously. 
 

To facilitate public comment, Chair Pendergraph directed that the Closed Session (Item IV) would 
be moved to the end of the agenda. 

 
  V. Reports 

 
A. Status Report on Current Projects 

 
1. RWMA Staff Introduction 

 
Martin introduced the first RWMA staff member, Management Analyst Shannon Aldrich. 

 
2. Residential Waste Tire Amnesty Program 

 
Martin reminded the board that the Residential Tire Amnesty Program is still available for the 
free disposal of up to 20 residentially generated waste tires. 

 
 VI. Other Business 

 
 None 

 
IV. Closed Session 

 
A. Public Employee Appointment (Pursuant to Government Code Section) 

Position Title:  Executive Director 
 

  The Board adjourned to closed session at 4:37 p.m. 



 
        The Board reconvened to open session at 5:40 p.m. with a statement that no reportable action was 

taken in closed session. 
 
VII.  Adjournment. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:40 p.m. 

 
The next regular meeting of the Regional Waste Management Authority is scheduled for 4:30 p.m. 

on Thursday, October 20, 2022, in the Yuba County Board of Supervisors Chambers 
at the Yuba County Government Center unless otherwise noticed. 

 
 
 

P:\RWMA - Agendas\MINUTES\RWMA MINUTES 2022\RWMA SEPTEMBER 2022 Minutes.docx 
  



CHECK NO.        AMOUNT   VENDOR
EFT 8,290.00$          YUBA-SUTTER TRANSIT CONTRACT SERVICES - AUGUST 2022
EFT 771.21$             YUBA-SUTTER TRANSIT TIRE GRANT COUPON PROCESSING 7/21 - 11/21
EFT 757.68$             YUBA-SUTTER TRANSIT TIRE GRANT COUPON PROCESSING 3/22 - 6/22
EFT 5,982.28$          PAYCHEX OF NEW YORK PAYROLL AUGUST 2022
EFT 105.18$             PAYCHEX OF NEW YORK PAYROLL SERVICES FOR AUGUST 2022
EFT 100.00$             JAY PENDERGRAPH BOARD MEETING 9/15/2022
EFT 100.00$             DON BLASER BOARD MEETING 9/15/2022
EFT 100.00$             WADE KIRCHNER BOARD MEETING 9/15/2022
8135 100.00$             MISSION SQUARE 457 CONTRIBUTIONS - AUGUST 2022
8136 22,004.22$        RECOLOGY YUBA SUTTER HHW & USED OIL - JULY 2022
8136 909.51$             RECOLOGY YUBA SUTTER WASTE TIRE CLEAN UP EVENT - BROWNSVILLE 6/18/22
8136 287.21$             RECOLOGY YUBA SUTTER HHW EXPENSES - JULY 2022
8137 1,550.00$          RICH, FUIDGE, BORDSEN & GALYEAN INC LEGAL SERVICES 7/16/22 - 8/15/22
8138 150.00$             STREAMLINE WEBSITE SERVICES - SEPTEMBER 2022
8139 6,783.75$          AURORA ENVIRONMENTAL INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - AUGUST 2022
8139 7,560.00$          AURORA ENVIRONMENTAL INC SB1383 PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION & ADMINISTRATION 8/22
8139 1,012.50$          AURORA ENVIRONMENTAL INC OIL PAYMENT PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 7/22 - 8/22
8140 100.00$             BOB WOTEN BOARD MEETING 9/15/2022
8141 100.00$             BRUCE BUTTACAVOLI BOARD MEETING 9/15/2022
8142 39,254.90$        RECOLOGY YUBA SUTTER HHW & USED OIL - AUGUST 2022
8142 1,068.42$          RECOLOGY YUBA SUTTER HHW EXPENSES - AUGUST 2022
8143 570.00$             RICH, FUIDGE, BORDSEN & GALYEAN INC LEGAL SERVICES 8/16/22 - 9/15/22 
8144 2,422.74$          SUTTER COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS - ALDRICH - 10/2022
8145 17,168.00$        YUBA COUNTY CDSA 4TH QUARTER LEA PAYMENT FY 2021/2022

117,247.60$      

LAIF
TRANSFERS

AGENDA ITEM III - B
REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

DISBURSEMENT LIST
MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2022

PURPOSE



 
AGENDA ITEM V – A 

STAFF REPORT 
 

APPOINT THE REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (RWMA) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
AND AUTHORIZE EXECUTION OF A RELATED EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to consider the appointment of the first-ever RWMA Executive Director and 
authorize execution of a related employment agreement.  
 
Staff and legal counsel will be prepared to discuss this issue in more detail at the meeting.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Direct staff as desired. 

 
  



1 
 

AGENDA ITEM V – B 
STAFF REPORT 

 
2021 ANNUAL DIVERSION/DISPOSAL REPORT TO CALRECYCLE 

 
 
Introduction and Background 
 
Attached for Board review and discussion is the 2021 Annual Report as submitted to CalRecycle on 
September 29, 2022. This report addresses the region’s compliance status relative to the California 
Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 (AB 939) diversion goal of 50 percent by the year 2000; the 
compliance status relative to the Mandatory Commercial Recycling (AB341), Mandatory Commercial 
Organics Recycling (AB 1826) and Short-Lived Climate Pollutants (SLCP) (SB 1383) Laws; the 
implementation status of Source Reduction and Recycling Element (SRRE) and Household Hazardous 
Waste Element (HHWE) programs; and related Siting Element and Summary Plan issues. It should be noted 
that CalRecycle also required extensive reporting in this report on the region’s progress/compliance status 
for the period January through June 2022 relative to the SB 1383 (2016) requirements that became effective 
January 2022. 

 
With the passage of SB 1016 (2008), compliance with the 50 percent diversion requirement is now based 
on a per capita disposal figure comparison beginning with the 2007 Annual Report with the focus now on 
whether diversion programs have been implemented and maintained. This methodology establishes a 
baseline target per capita disposal figure for every jurisdiction or regional agency that is equivalent to the 
50 percent diversion requirement using the average of the base year waste generation amount (disposal + 
diversion) adjusted for changes in population, taxable sales, employment, and the CPI for the years 2003 
through 2006. The baseline target per capita disposal figure remains fixed at this amount.   
 
For the RWMA, the baseline target per capita disposal figure is based on the average of the adjusted waste 
generation figures for 2005 and 2006 because the RWMA completed a New Base Year Waste Generation 
Study for 2004. The baseline target per capita disposal figure for the RWMA has been set at 6.9 
pounds/person/day or half of the calculated per capita generation figure for the region. The per capita 
disposal amount for each reporting year (e.g., 2021) is now compared to the 6.9 pounds/person/day baseline 
target to determine if it is less than (greater than 50 percent diversion) or greater than (less than 50 percent 
diversion) the target amount.   
 
2021 Annual Report 
 
In 2021, 182,157 tons of waste was reported as disposed of from the six RWMA jurisdictions, although this 
includes some host assigned waste for the Marysville MRF/Transfer Station and the Recology Ostrom 
Organics facilities which cannot be deducted per state law. The resulting per capita disposal amount was 
5.5 pounds/person/day, well below the baseline target amount of 6.9 pounds/person/day. This figure is 
equivalent to a diversion rate of 60 percent [13.8 pounds generated (twice the target amount) – 5.5 pounds 
disposed = 8.3 pounds diverted or 60 percent of the 13.8-pound baseline waste generation amount].  

 



2 
 

Reported Annual Diversion Levels for 1995 Through 2021: 
 

Year Diversion  

1995 26% 1The significant decline in the diversion rate from 2000 (34 percent) to 2001 (27 
percent) is partly attributable to the departure of the City of Gridley from the 
RWMA.  Prior to 2001, the Adjustment Factors for the City of Gridley and Butte 
County were used as permitted by the CIWMB Adjustment Methodology, resulting 
in higher estimated reporting year waste generation amounts.  For 2001, the 
diversion rate would have been one percentage point higher with the Butte 
County Adjustment Factors.  The most significant cause for the decline in the 
diversion rate, however, was an actual increase of 8,837 tons in disposal from the 
six RWMA jurisdictions from 128,605 tons in 2000 to 137,442 tons in 2001.  This 
increase in disposal represented 4.7 percentage points of the decrease in the 
RWMA diversion rate. 
 
2The RWMA submitted a New Base Year Waste Generation Study to the CIWMB 
for 2004, and the diversion rates since 2004 are based on the new base year 
waste generation amount. 
 
3The 2007 diversion rate is lower than the 2006 diversion rate due to the 
discontinuation of the biomass credit which typically increased the diversion rate 
by 2 percentage points and a spike in the disposal amount from a significant 
demolition project at Beale AFB. 

1996 20% 
1997 22% 
1998 23% 
1999 29% 
2000 34% 
2001 27%1 
2002 35% 
2003 36% 
2004 69%2 
2005 63% 
2006 67% 
2007 65%3 
2008 67% 
2009 70% 
2010 70% 
2011 70%  
2012 70%  
2013 70%  
2014 67%  
2015 70%  
2016 69%  
2017 67% 
2018 66% 
2019 62% 
2020 63% 
2021 60% 

 

It is important to note that the calculated 2021 diversion rate is based on a comparison to the region’s 2004 
New Base Year Waste Generation Study which is the basis for the baseline target amount of 6.9 
pounds/person/day. The 2004 New Base Year Waste Generation Study included diversion activities 
conducted by Recology Yuba-Sutter, as well as by individuals, businesses, public agencies, and non-profit 
organizations that contribute substantial additional diversion efforts separate from Recology Yuba-Sutter. 
 

Separate and unrelated to the state diversion calculation, the Collection Service Agreements adopted by 
each of the RWMA member agencies include a different diversion rate calculation and a minimum annual 
diversion requirement of 30 percent based on the materials collected by Recology Yuba-Sutter. The 
diversion rates for Recology Yuba-Sutter’s Fiscal Year 2021 were 30.5% for Yuba City and 26.2% for the 
other five RWMA jurisdictions based on provisions of the respective collection service agreements. Since 
Yuba City amended the Collection Service Agreement effective May 1, 2022, the diversion rate will be a 
combined calculation for all six RWMA jurisdictions going forward. 



3 
 

 
The following chart presents the disposal amounts for the RWMA jurisdictions for the years 1995 through 
2021 and the annual percentage change in the disposal amount from year to year. 
 
Reported Annual Disposal for 1995 Through 2021: 
 

 
Year 

 
Disposal Amount 

(tons) 

Percent Change from 
Previous Year 

 
 
1 Disaster related waste (1997 Flood) has been 
deducted (22,073 tons in 1997 and 163 tons in 
1998). 
 
2 Includes disposal amount for the City of 
Gridley (3,790 tons) for comparison to 2000 
disposal amount. 
 
3 Official RWMA disposal amount for 2001 
without the City of Gridley. 
 
4 Includes a significant amount of debris from a 
demolition project at Beale AFB. 
 

5 Compared to 2013, the 2014 data includes a 
significant amount of refuse direct hauled by 
others from Wheatland and Yuba County to the 
Ostrom Road Landfill and direct hauled by 
Recology Yuba-Sutter from Yuba City to the 
Ostrom Road Landfill. 
 
 6 Disaster related waste (2017 Cascade Fire) 
has been deducted. 

1995 127,289  
1996 139,874 + 10% 
1997   139,0211 - 0.6% 
1998    138,2251 - 0.6% 
1999 132,294 - 4% 
2000 134,133 + 1% 
2001     141,2322 + 5% 

   
2001 137,4423  
2002 125,467 - 9% 
2003 128,896 + 3% 
2004 126,818 - 2% 
2005 146,772 + 16% 
2006 139,649 - 5% 
2007 145,8784 + 4% 
2008 136,831 - 6% 
2009 127,629 - 7% 
2010 127,259 - 0.3% 
2011 128,422 + 0.9%  
2012 125,013 - 3% 7 Host assigned waste originating from non-

RWMA jurisdictions has been deducted. 2013 129,118 +3% 
2014 137,7865 +7%  
2015 129,426 - 6%  
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

135,729 
141,3846 

149,2506 

168,9447 

167,8757 

182,157 

+5% 
+4% 
+6% 

+13% 
-0.6% 
+8.5% 

 

 
Mandatory Recycling and Organics Requirements Reporting 
 
As reflected in the 2021 Annual Report, the state is increasingly focused on compliance with the SB 1383 
requirements that became effective January 2022, including initial progress/compliance status reporting for 
the first half of 2022. At the same time, the state continues to also be focused on compliance with the state’s 
earlier Mandatory Commercial Recycling (AB 341) and Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling (AB 
1826) Laws. It is important to note that the Mandatory Commercial Recycling (AB 341) and Mandatory 
Commercial Organics Recycling (AB 1826) Laws still apply in areas granted low population-based waivers 



4 
 

by CalRecycle relative to the SB 1383 organic separation and collection requirements. These areas include 
four census tracts in the Sutter County Unincorporated Area; six census tracts in the Yuba County 
Unincorporated Area; and the City of Wheatland. 
 
A total of 1,225 businesses, including schools and agencies, and multi-family housing were identified as 
being covered by the Mandatory Commercial Recycling Law (AB 341), which means that they have four (4) 
or more cubic yards of weekly refuse service or are multi-family housing with five (5) or more dwelling units. 
Of these, 372 were identified as not recycling including those that have not been reached; are located 
outside the recycling service areas of Yuba and Sutter Counties; do not generate recyclable materials; or, 
have an unsecured location that would not be practical for recycling services.  
 
For purposes of the Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling Law (AB 1826), organic waste is defined 
as including food waste, green waste, landscape and pruning waste, nonhazardous wood waste, and food-
soiled paper waste that is mixed in with food waste. Effective September 15, 2020, the threshold for 
applicability of the Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling Law changed from generation of four (4) or 
more cubic yards per week of commercial solid waste to two (2) or more cubic yards per week of commercial 
solid waste (i.e., refuse + recycling + organics generation) for businesses, including schools and agencies. 
The same waste generation threshold applies to multi-family housing that has five (5) or more dwelling units, 
except that the food waste and food-soiled paper components do not apply to multi-family housing. A total 
of 2,056 businesses, including schools and agencies, and multi-family housing were identified as being 
covered by the Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling Law in 2021. Of these 1,200 were identified as 
not recycling organic wastes.   
 
While outreach and education efforts relative to the Mandatory Commercial Recycling (AB 341) and 
Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling (AB 1826) Laws have been underway for some years, extensive 
outreach, education, and compliance review activities have recently been initiated as a result of the SB 1383 
requirements. These activities are expected to have a positive effect on the compliance figures for the 
Mandatory Commercial Recycling (AB 341) and Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling (AB 1826) 
Laws as entities add recycling services and/or are determined to be exempt. 
 
SB 1383 Short-Lived Climate Pollutants (SLCP) January – June 2022 Report 
 
The annual report includes extensive reporting on the various aspects of SB 1383 for the first half of 2022, 
including recovered organic waste product procurement, edible food recovery, collection systems, Model 
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinances (MWELO), CALGreen project construction and demolition diversion 
compliance, SB 1383 waivers, and Mandatory Commercial Organic Recycling exemptions and compliance. 
The reported Short-Lived Climate Pollutants (SB 1383) compliance figures are significantly different than 
those reported for Mandatory Commercial Recycling (AB 341) and Mandatory Commercial Organic 
Recycling (AB 1826) Laws for the following reasons: 
 

1) The applicable threshold for Mandatory Commercial Recycling (AB 341) compliance is different (4 
cubic yards/week of refuse or multi-family housing of 5+ units) than the Mandatory Commercial 
Organic Recycling (AB 1826) and SB 1383 threshold (2 cubic yards/week of refuse + recycling + 
organics generation). 



5 
 

  
2) Exemptions from the Mandatory Commercial Organic Recycling (AB 1826) requirements for 

generating less than 0.5 cubic yards/week of organics are granted on an informal basis. Under 
SLCP/SB 1383, each of the exempt entities needs to be revisited and reviewed through a formal 
waiver process which commenced in August 2022 and is ongoing. 

 

3) Low population-based waivers for SB1383 applicable to portions of Yuba and Sutter Unincorporated 
County areas and for the City of Wheatland do not apply to the Mandatory Commercial Recycling 
(AB 341) and Mandatory Commercial Organic Recycling (AB 1826) requirements. 

 

4) In the SB 1383 data, the commercial businesses and multi-family housing counted as NOT recycling 
organics includes entities that are NOT recycling paper and cardboard and/or other organic 
materials, such as yard waste, food waste, food soiled paper and wood waste, whereas the AB 341 
and AB 1826 figures separately reflect compliance respectively for recycling and organics. 

 

5) The SB 1383 data reported is for the first half of 2022 and a substantial effort commenced in the 
second half of 2022 to assist entities with compliance services, including waiver applications, and 
the results of this effort will be reflected in future reporting. 
 

For the first half of 2022, a total of 1,610 commercial and multi-family housing entities were included in the 
SB 1383 Compliance Review (i.e., entities with 2+ cubic yards/week of refuse + recycling + organics 
generation). A total of 1,368 of these entities were reported as not being compliant although as noted above, 
a substantial effort commenced in the second half of 2022 to assist entities with compliance services, 
including waiver applications, and the results of this effort will be reflected in future reporting. 
 
Additionally, the SB 1383 reporting for recovered organic waste product procurement reflects zero (0) 
procurement for the first half of 2022 and these figures are expected to remain at or close to zero (0) through 
the end of 2022. A compost purchase rebate program is being developed to provide for recovered organic 
waste product procurement and is planned to commence in 2023. Recent state legislation, AB 1985 (2022), 
now phases in the recovered organic waste product procurement target: 30% of the target in 2023; 65% of 
the target in 2024; and 100% of the target in 2025, and every year thereafter. 
 
Staff will be prepared at the meeting to discuss this report in detail. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Information only. 
 
 
 
Attachment: 2021 Yuba-Sutter Regional Waste Management Electronic Annual Report Summary 
 



2021 Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority Electronic Annual Report 
summary

This Annual Report Summary is an official record of your CalRecycle Electronic Annual Report submission, except for your Venue/Event 
section information, which is contained in a separate report. 

You may reach that section from the Electronic Annual Report's left navigation bar. Before submitting your report to CalRecycle, please take 
the time to review everything on this page to confirm it is complete and correct. If you need to modify some information, close this window 
to return to the Electronic Annual Report to make your corrections. Then, preview the report again.

 Procurement: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste 
Management Authority

Jurisdiction:

Report Year Filed: 2021
Report Status: Submitted

Summary Submitted Information
Thursday, September 29, 2022Date Report Submitted:

Report Submitted By: Alyson Burleigh (alyson@auroraei.net)

Thursday, September 29, 2022, 12:08:22 PMSummary Generated On:  

Jurisdiction Contact

Address:
Jurisdiction Contact:

Phone Number: (530) 634-6890

2100 B St, Marysville, CA 95901
Keith Martin

Email Address: info@yubasutterrecycles.com

Fax Number:

Update Contact Info: https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Forms/LGCentral/ReportingEntityContactChange/

Page 1 of 66

https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Forms/LGCentral/ReportingEntityContactChange/


SLCP Procurement

Jurisdiction 
name

Procurement 
target

Annual 
procurement

Adjusted 
Procurement 
target

Live Oak 749 0.00 0.00
Marysville 976 0.00 0.00
Sutter-
Unincorporate
d

1,692 0.00 0.00

Wheatland 289 0.00 0.00
Yuba City 5,662 0.00 0.00
Yuba-
Unincorporate
d

5,088 0.00 0.00

Recovered Organic Waste Product Procurement

Page 2 of 66



Jurisdiction name Renewable gas in 
the form of 
transportation 
fuel (DGE)

Electricity 
from 
renewable 
gas (kWh)

Renewable gas 
used for 
heating 
applications 
(therms)

Electricity from 
biomass 
conversion 
(kWh)

Compost 
(cubic yards

Compost (tons)  Mulch

Live Oak 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Marysville 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sutter-
Unincorporated

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Wheatland 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Yuba City 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Yuba-
Unincorporated

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Recovered Organic Waste Product Procured

Jurisdiction name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-
Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-
Unincorporated

Page 3 of 66



Jurisdiction 
name

Did the jurisdiction implement an 
Adjusted Recovered Organic Waste 
Product Procurement Target?

Transportation fuel (DGE) Electricity (kWh) Gas used for heating 
applications (therms)

Live Oak No
Marysville No
Sutter-
Unincorporate
d

No

Wheatland No
Yuba City No
Yuba-
Unincorporate
d

No

Adjusted Recovered Organic Waste Product Procured

Jurisdiction 
name

Additional description

Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-
Unincorporate
d
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-
Unincorporate
d

Page 4 of 66



Recycled Product Procurement

¨ Compost
¨ Mulch
¨ Renewable transportation fuel (from organic waste)
¨ Energy (from organic waste)
¨ Renewable gas in the form of transportation fuel
¨ Electricity from renewable gas
¨ Renewable gas used for heating applications
¨ Electricity from biomass conversion
þ Recycled-content paper (janitorial supplies, paper towels, etc.)
þ Recycled-content paper (white & colored ledger, computer 

paper, other office paper, etc.)
¨ Re-refined oil
þ Re-treaded tires
þ Pavement surfacing (RAC, recycled aggregate)
þ Recycled-content paint
¨ Other procurement

Program Name Program description
þ 1030-SR-PMT Procurement

SRRE Programs

 Edible Food: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Page 5 of 66



Jurisdiction name Number of commercial edible food g
enerators

Number of food 
recovery services 
and organizations 
located in the 
jurisdictions

Total pounds of 
edible food 
recovered by food 
recovery 
organizations and 
services

Live Oak 6 0.00 0.00
Marysville 14 0.00 0.00
Sutter-
Unincorporated

29 0.00 0.00

Wheatland 4 0.00 0.00
Yuba City 44 1.00 0.00
Yuba-Unincorporated 40 0.00 0.00

Edible Food Recovery

Jurisdiction name Description
Live Oak The list of Tier One and Tier Two Commercial Edible Food Generators is continuing to be refined.
Marysville The list of Tier One and Tier Two Commercial Edible Food Generators is continuing to be refined.
Sutter-
Unincorporated

The list of Tier One and Tier Two Commercial Edible Food Generators is continuing to be refined.

Wheatland The list of Tier One and Tier Two Commercial Edible Food Generators is continuing to be refined.
Yuba City The list of Tier One and Tier Two Commercial Edible Food Generators is continuing to be refined.

Additionally, per 14 CCR 18994.2(h)(3), the total pounds of edible food recovered by food recovery organizations and services 
pursuant to Subdivision (h)(2)(A) is to be reported. Subdivision (h)(2)(A) provides that a jurisdiction shall require food recovery 
organizations and services that are located within the jurisdiction and contract with or have written agreements with commercial 
edible food generators pursuant to Section 18991.3(b) to report the amount of edible food in pounds recovered by the service or 
organization in the previous calendar year to the jurisdiction. Pursuant to Section  8(c) of the Regional Waste Management Authority's 
Mandatory Organic Waste Disposal Reduction Ordinance No. 22-1, Food Recovery Organizations and Food Recovery Services that 
have their primary address physically located in one or more of the Member Agencies and contract with or have written agreements 
with one or more Commercial Edible Food Generators pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18991.3(b) are required to report the total pounds 
of Edible Food recovered in the previous calendar year from the Tier One and Tier Two Commercial Edible Food Generators no later 
than March 31st for the previous calendar year. Hence, the total pounds recovered for 2022 will be reported in the 2022 Annual 
Report.

Page 6 of 66



Jurisdiction name Description
Yuba-Unincorporated The list of Tier One and Tier Two Commercial Edible Food Generators is continuing to be refined.

 Collection Systems: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Jurisdiction Name Hauler name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Live Oak Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨

Marysville Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨

Sutter-
Unincorporated

Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

þ

Wheatland Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

þ

Yuba City Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨

Yuba-
Unincorporated

Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

þ

Collection Container Systems

Jurisdiction Name Hauler name 3+ containers Number of 
generators

3-containers Number of 
generators

2-containers Number of 
generators

Live Oak Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ þ 2,230 ¨

Marysville Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ þ 3,044 ¨

Residential

SLCP

Page 7 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Hauler name 3+ containers Number of 
generators

3-containers Number of 
generators

2-containers Number of 
generators

Sutter-
Unincorporated

Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ þ 2,256 ¨

Wheatland Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ þ 0 ¨

Yuba City Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ þ 17,055 ¨

Yuba-
Unincorporated

Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ þ 11,661 ¨

Jurisdiction Name Hauler name 1-containers Number of 
generators

Other Number of 
generators

Live Oak Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ ¨

Marysville Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ ¨

Sutter-
Unincorporated

Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ ¨

Wheatland Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ ¨

Yuba City Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ ¨

Yuba-
Unincorporated

Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ ¨

Commercial
Jurisdiction Name Hauler name 3+ containers Number of 

generators
3-containers Number of 

generators
2-containers Number of 

generators
Live Oak Recology 

Yuba-Sutter
¨ þ 16 ¨

Marysville Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ þ 55 ¨

Page 8 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Hauler name 3+ containers Number of 
generators

3-containers Number of 
generators

2-containers Number of 
generators

Sutter-
Unincorporated

Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ þ 19 ¨

Wheatland Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ þ 0 ¨

Yuba City Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ þ 161 ¨

Yuba-
Unincorporated

Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ þ 32 ¨

Jurisdiction Name Hauler name 1-containers Number of 
generators

Other Number of 
generators

Live Oak Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ ¨

Marysville Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ ¨

Sutter-
Unincorporated

Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ ¨

Wheatland Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ ¨

Yuba City Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ ¨

Yuba-
Unincorporated

Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

¨ ¨

Jurisdiction Name Hauler name Additional description
Live Oak Recology 

Yuba-Sutter
Marysville Recology 

Yuba-Sutter
Sutter-
Unincorporated

Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

Page 9 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Hauler name Additional description
Wheatland Recology 

Yuba-Sutter
Yuba City Recology 

Yuba-Sutter
Yuba-
Unincorporated

Recology 
Yuba-Sutter

Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Live Oak ¨

Marysville ¨

Sutter-
Unincorporated

þ

Wheatland þ

Yuba City ¨

Yuba-
Unincorporated

þ

Compostable plastics and plastic bags allowed in green container and collection facilities

Jurisdiction Name Compostable 
plastics allowed in 
green container?

Identify the facility that provided notice that it accepts and recovers compostable plastics from the 
green container or select applicable RDRS facility number(s) if applicable

Live Oak No
Marysville No
Sutter-
Unincorporated

No

Wheatland No
Yuba City No

Page 10 of 66



Organic Waste Haulers

Jurisdiction Name Compostable 
plastics allowed in 
green container?

Identify the facility that provided notice that it accepts and recovers compostable plastics from the 
green container or select applicable RDRS facility number(s) if applicable

Yuba-
Unincorporated

No

Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-
Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-
Unincorporated

Jurisdiction Name Organics allowed 
to be placed in 
plastic bags in 
green container?

Identify the facility that provided notice that it accepts and removes plastic bags from the green 
container when it recovers source separated organic waste or select applicable RDRS facility 
number(s) if applicable

Live Oak No
Marysville No
Sutter-
Unincorporated

No

Wheatland No
Yuba City No
Yuba-
Unincorporated

No

Page 11 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Number of haulers approved 
to collect organic waste

Number of haulers approval 
revoked or denied

Live Oak ¨ 1 0
Marysville ¨ 1 0
Sutter-
Unincorporated

þ 1 0

Wheatland þ 1 0
Yuba City ¨ 1 0
Yuba-
Unincorporated

þ 1 0

Jurisdiction Name RDRS facility number of each facility (including high diversion organic waste processing facilities) receiving 
organic waste from approved haulers

Live Oak 10514 , 10338
Marysville 10514 , 10338
Sutter-
Unincorporated

10514 , 10338

Wheatland 10514 , 10338
Yuba City 10514 , 10338
Yuba-
Unincorporated

10514 , 10338

Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-
Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-
Unincorporated

Page 12 of 66



 Commercial Programs: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Material Types Collected

þ Leaves and grass
þ Prunings and trimmings
þ Branches and stumps

Landscape materials

þ Uncoated corrugated cardboard
þ Paper grocery bags
þ Other paper bags/kraft paper
þ Newspaper
þ Office paper (white & colored ledger, computer paper, other 

office paper)
þ Magazines and catalogs
þ Folding cartons and other paperboard packaging
¨ Other recyclable paper (describe in box below)
¨ Miscellaneous paper packaging (describe in box below)
¨ Aseptic containers
¨ Gable-top cartons
þ Compostable paper - non-packaging
þ Compostable paper - packaging
¨ Remainder/compost paper - other (describe in box below)

Paper

Page 13 of 66



þ Foodwaste
þ Food soiled paper

Food

þ Clean dimensional lumber
¨ Clean engineered wood
þ Clean pallets and crates
¨ Wood waste - treated/painted/stained
¨ Other recyclable wood (describe in box below)
¨ Remainder/composite organic (describe in box below)

Building products

þ Glass

Glass

þ Aluminum
þ Tin/Steel

Metal

Page 14 of 66



þ Plastic #1 - PET
¨ Expanded or foamed plastic (any resin type)
¨ Film plastic (any resin type)
þ Plastic #2 - HDPE
þ Plastic #3 - PVC
þ Plastic #4 - LDPE
þ Plastic #5 - PP
þ Plastic #6 - PS
þ Plastic #7 - Other

Plastic

¨ Biosolids
¨ Digestate
¨ Manure
¨ Sludges
¨ Organic textiles and carpet
¨ Other materials (describe in box below)

Other

Describe Materials(s):

Page 15 of 66



Program Name Program description
þ 1020-SR-BWR Business 

Waste Reduction 
Program

þ 2030-RC-OSP 
Commercial On-Site 
Pickup

þ 2040-RC-SFH 
Commercial Self-Haul

þ 2050-RC-SCH School 
Recycling Programs

þ 3030-CM-CSG 
Commercial Self-Haul 
Greenwaste

þ 3035-CM-COR 
Commercial Organics 
Recycling

þ 3040-CM-FWC Food 
Waste Composting

SRRE Programs

 Residential Programs: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Material Types Collected

Page 16 of 66



þ Leaves and grass
þ Prunings and trimmings
þ Branches and stumps

Landscape materials

þ Uncoated corrugated cardboard
þ Paper grocery bags
þ Other paper bags/kraft paper
þ Newspaper
þ Office paper (white & colored ledger, computer paper, other 

office paper)
þ Magazines and catalogs
þ Folding cartons and other paperboard packaging
¨ Other recyclable paper (describe in box below)
¨ Miscellaneous paper packaging (describe in box below)
¨ Aseptic containers
¨ Gable-top cartons
þ Compostable paper - non-packaging
þ Compostable paper - packaging
¨ Remainder/compost paper - other (describe in box below)

Paper

Page 17 of 66



þ Aluminum
þ Tin/Steel

Metal

þ Glass

Glass

þ Foodwaste
þ Food soiled paper

Food

þ Clean dimensional lumber
¨ Clean engineered wood
þ Clean pallets and crates
¨ Wood waste - treated/painted/stained
¨ Other recyclable wood (describe in box below)
¨ Remainder/composite organic (describe in box below)

Building products

Page 18 of 66



Describe Materials(s):

¨ Manure
¨ Organic textiles and carpet
¨ Other materials (describe in box below)

Other

þ Plastic #1 - PET
¨ Expanded or foamed plastic (any resin type)
¨ Film plastic (any resin type)
þ Plastic #2 - HDPE
þ Plastic #3 - PVC
þ Plastic #4 - LDPE
þ Plastic #5 - PP
þ Plastic #6 - PS
þ Plastic #7 - Other

Plastic

Page 19 of 66



Program Name Program description
þ 1010-SR-BCM Backyard 

and On-Site 
Composting/Mulching

þ 1060-SR-MTE Material 
Exchange, Thrift Shops

þ 2000-RC-CRB Residential 
Curbside

þ 2010-RC-DRP Residential 
Drop-Off

þ 2020-RC-BYB Residential 
Buy-Back

þ 3000-CM-RCG 
Residential Curbside 
Greenwaste Collection

Residential curbside green waste collection program includes food waste and food soiled paper in the organics carts for 
all RWMA jurisdictions.

þ 3010-CM-RSG Residential 
Self-haul Greenwaste

SRRE Programs

 Education and Outreach: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Live Oak ¨

Marysville ¨

Sutter-Unincorporated þ

SLCP, MCR, MORe, and SRRE/HHWE Education and Outreach

Page 20 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Wheatland þ

Yuba City ¨

Yuba-Unincorporated þ

Jurisdiction 
Name

Print Number of 
generators 

that received 
SLCP material

Electronic Number of 
generators 

that received 
SLCP material

Direct contact Number of 
generators 

that received 
SLCP material

Other Number of 
generators 

that received 
SLCP material

Live Oak þ 2,481 þ 7 þ 26 ¨

Marysville þ 3,425 þ 35 þ 31 þ 10
Sutter-
Unincorporate
d

þ 3,428 þ 12 þ 19 ¨

Wheatland þ 1,018 þ 5 þ 12 ¨

Yuba City þ 18,003 þ 77 þ 126 þ 6
Yuba-
Unincorporate
d

þ 12,626 þ 39 þ 38 þ 15

What type of education and outreach were provided to all generators, including organic waste generators, and how many 
generators received each type of education and outreach? (Includes education and outreach for SLCP, MORe, MCR, and 
SRRE/HHWE) Select all that apply.

Jurisdiction 
Name

Describe education and outreach selected

Live Oak For the period, January - June 2022. Outreach methods include distribution of a residential food waste postcard; Recology Yuba-
Sutter's SB 1383 Commercial/Multi-Family brochure and cover letter; and, follow-up telephone calls and emails, including a copy 
of the RWMA's SB 1383 flyer (commercial/multi-family or school flyer).

Marysville For the period, January - June 2022. Outreach methods include distribution of a residential food waste postcard; Recology Yuba-
Sutter's SB 1383 Commercial/Multi-Family brochure and cover letter; group presentations; and, follow-up telephone calls and 
emails, including a copy of the RWMA's SB 1383 flyer (commercial/multi-family or school flyer).

Page 21 of 66



Jurisdiction 
Name

Describe education and outreach selected

Sutter-
Unincorporate
d

For the period, January - June 2022. Outreach methods include distribution of a residential food waste postcard; Recology Yuba-
Sutter's SB 1383 Commercial/Multi-Family brochure and cover letter; and, follow-up telephone calls and emails, including a copy 
of the RWMA's SB 1383 flyer (commercial/multi-family or school flyer).

Wheatland For the period, January - June 2022. Outreach methods include distribution of a residential food waste postcard; Recology Yuba-
Sutter's SB 1383 Commercial/Multi-Family brochure and cover letter; and, follow-up telephone calls and emails, including a copy 
of the RWMA's SB 1383 flyer (commercial/multi-family or school flyer).

Yuba City For the period, January - June 2022. Outreach methods include distribution of a residential food waste postcard; Recology Yuba-
Sutter's SB 1383 Commercial/Multi-Family brochure and cover letter; group presentations; and, follow-up telephone calls and 
emails, including a copy of the RWMA's SB 1383 flyer (commercial/multi-family or school flyer).

Yuba-
Unincorporate
d

For the period, January - June 2022. Outreach methods include distribution of a residential food waste postcard; Recology Yuba-
Sutter's SB 1383 Commercial/Multi-Family brochure and cover letter; group presentations; and, follow-up telephone calls and 
emails, including a copy of the RWMA's SB 1383 flyer (commercial/multi-family or school flyer).

What type of education and outreach were provided to commercial edible food generators and how many generators received 
each type of education and outreach? Select all that apply.

Commercial Edible Food Generators Education and Outreach

Page 22 of 66



Jurisdiction 
Name

Print Number of 
edible food 
generators 

that received 
material

Electronic Number of 
edible food 
generators 

that received 
material

Direct contact Number of 
edible food 
generators 

that received 
material 

Other Number of 
edible food 
generators 

that received 
material

Live Oak þ 1 þ 1 ¨ ¨

Marysville þ 4 þ 2 ¨ ¨

Sutter-
Unincorporate
d

þ 14 þ 8 ¨ ¨

Wheatland þ 1 þ 1 ¨ ¨

Yuba City þ 23 þ 5 ¨ ¨

Yuba-
Unincorporate
d

þ 13 þ 9 ¨ ¨

Jurisdiction 
Name

Describe education and outreach selected

Live Oak The RWMA's Commercial Edible Food Generator flyer was mailed to Tier One Generators. Follow-up email communications with 
another copy of the RWMA's Commercial Edible Food Generator flyer was sent to some of the Tier One Generators that received 
the initial mailed copy.

Marysville The RWMA's Commercial Edible Food Generator flyer was mailed to Tier One Generators. Follow-up email communications with 
another copy of the RWMA's Commercial Edible Food Generator flyer was sent to some of the Tier One Generators that received 
the initial mailed copy.

Sutter-
Unincorporate
d

The RWMA's Commercial Edible Food Generator flyer was mailed to Tier One Generators. Follow-up email communications with 
another copy of the RWMA's Commercial Edible Food Generator flyer was sent to some of the Tier One Generators that received 
the initial mailed copy.

Wheatland The RWMA's Commercial Edible Food Generator flyer was mailed to Tier One Generators. Follow-up email communications with 
another copy of the RWMA's Commercial Edible Food Generator flyer was sent to some of the Tier One Generators that received 
the initial mailed copy.

Yuba City The RWMA's Commercial Edible Food Generator flyer was mailed to Tier One Generators. Follow-up email communications with 
another copy of the RWMA's Commercial Edible Food Generator flyer was sent to some of the Tier One Generators that received 
the initial mailed copy.

Page 23 of 66



Jurisdiction 
Name

Describe education and outreach selected

Yuba-
Unincorporate
d

The RWMA's Commercial Edible Food Generator flyer was mailed to Tier One Generators. Follow-up email communications with 
another copy of the RWMA's Commercial Edible Food Generator flyer was sent to some of the Tier One Generators that received 
the initial mailed copy.

Program Name Program description
þ 5000-ED-ELC Electronic 

(radio ,TV, web, hotlines)
þ 5010-ED-PRN Print 

(brochures, flyers, guides, 
news articles)

þ 5020-ED-OUT Outreach 
(tech assistance, 
presentations, awards, fairs, 
field trips)

þ 5030-ED-SCH Schools 
(education and curriculum)

þ 9040-HH-EDP Education 
Programs

SRRE Programs

 MWELO, CALGreen, C&D, and Other Programs: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority 
(2021)

SLCP

Page 24 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Number of projects subject to the Model 
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance 
(MWELO)

Live Oak þ 19
Marysville þ 1
Sutter-Unincorporated þ 16
Wheatland þ 18
Yuba City þ 25
Yuba-Unincorporated þ 308

Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-Unincorporated

Mwelo

Page 25 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Number of construction and demolition 
debris removal activities conducted in 
compliance with CALGreen

Live Oak ¨ 20
Marysville ¨ 1
Sutter-Unincorporated þ 0
Wheatland þ 18
Yuba City ¨ 37
Yuba-Unincorporated þ 323

Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-Unincorporated four qualifying building permits issued
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-Unincorporated

CALGreen

Page 26 of 66



þ Asphalt Paving
þ Brick
þ Concrete/cement
þ Gypsum Board/drywall
þ Rock, soils and fines
þ Mixed C + D

Inerts

Recycling

Program Name Program description
þ 2070-RC-SNL Special 

Collection Seasonal 
(regular)

þ 2080-RC-SPE Special 
Collection Events

þ 4020-SP-TRS Tires

þ 4040-SP-SCM Scrap Metal

þ 4050-SP-WDW Wood 
Waste

þ 4060-SP-CAR 
Concrete/Asphalt/Rubble

þ 4090-SP-RND Rendering

þ 6010-PI-EIN Economic 
Incentives

SRRE Programs

Page 27 of 66



 Hazardous Waste Programs: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Program Name Program description
þ 9000-HH-PMF Permanent 

Facility
þ 9010-HH-MPC Mobile or 

Periodic Collection
The door-to-door collection program is no longer active and there were no periodic collection events in 2021.

þ 9030-HH-WSE Waste 
Exchange

þ 9045-HH-EWA Electronic 
Waste

SRRE Programs

 Disposal Rate Calculation:Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Page 28 of 66



Definition of Terms
"Disposal"  -   Resources Code – PRC 40192. (a) Except as provided in subdivisions  (b) and (c), “solid waste disposal,” “disposal,” or “dispose” means the 
final deposition of solid wastes  onto land, into the atmosphere, or into the waters of the state. (b) For purposes of  Part 2 (commencing with Section 
40900), “solid waste disposal,” “dispose,” or “disposal” means  the management of solid waste through landfill disposal, transformation, or EMSW 
conversion, at a permitted solid waste facility, unless the term is expressly defined otherwise.(c) For purposes of Chapter 16 (commencing with Section 
42800) and Chapter 19 (commencing with Section 42950) of Part 3, Part 4 (commencing with Section 43000), Part 5 (commencing with Section 45000), 
Part 6 (commencing with Section 45030), and Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 47901) of  Part 7, “solid waste disposal,” “dispose,” or “disposal” 
means the final deposition of  solid wastes onto land.

Reporting-Year Disposal Amount (tons) – Defaults to the total tonnage disposed  in the Reporting-Year by a jurisdiction as reported to the Recycling 
and Disposal Reporting System (RDRS). This total disposal contains all jurisdiction waste that was disposed in CA landfills (including Green Material 
ADC), transformation facilities, EMSW facilities, and exported
out-of-state (including Green Material Potential Beneficial Reuse Exported), except for declared disaster debris disposal and disposal in Class II facilities, 
as those two types of tonnage are no longer tracked by jurisdiction of origin. Any changes will require you submit a  Reporting Reporting Year Disposal 
Modification Certification Sheet (PDF). See User's Guide or contact LAMD representative if uncertain. 
     
Disposal Reduction Credits - the EAR calculator will subtract these credits from your requested total in the Reporting-Year Disposal Amount field.  
Requesting credits will require you submit a Reporting Year Disposal Modification Certification Sheet (PDF).  Descriptions of these credits can be found 
on that sheet.  See EAR User’s Guide or contact LAMD representative if uncertain.
 
Reporting-Year Transformation Waste (tons)  – defaults to the total tonnage of waste sent in the Reporting-Year by a jurisdiction to a CalRecycle-
permitted transformation  facility as reported to the Recycling and Disposal Reporting System (RDRS). Transformation is factored into the Per Capita rate 
only, and is not deductible. To eliminate the Per Capita credit for transformation tonnage, change the Reporting-Year Transformation Waste (tons) 
number to 0.00. 
 
Reporting-Year Population – January 1st estimate of the number of inhabitants occupying a jurisdiction in the Reporting-Year as prepared by the 
California Department of Finance (DOF)
  
Reporting-Year Employment – the estimate of the annual average number of employees by jurisdiction in the Reporting-Year as prepared by the 
California Employment Development Department (EDD).

Additional Definitions - for additional definitions and/or acronym descriptions, see the LGCentral Glossary.

Page 29 of 66

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=PRC&sectionNum=40192.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=PRC&sectionNum=40192.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=PRC&sectionNum=40192.
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/docs/cr/LGCentral/Forms/RYDispTonMod.pdf
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/docs/cr/LGCentral/Forms/RYDispTonMod.pdf
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/docs/cr/LGCentral/Forms/RYDispTonMod.pdf
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Docs/Web/112257
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/docs/cr/LGCentral/Forms/RYDispTonMod.pdf
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Docs/Web/112257
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Docs/Web/112257
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Docs/Web/112257
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/lgcentral/glossary


Reporting-Year Disposal Amount (tons): 182,158.73

Disposal Reduction Credits (Reported):

0.00Disaster Waste (tons):

Medical Waste (tons): 0.00

Regional Diversion Facility Residual Waste (tons): 0.00

C & D Waste (tons): 0.00

Class II Waste (tons): 0.00

Out of State Export (Diverted) (tons): 0.00

Other Disposal Amount (tons): 0.00

Total Disposal Reduction Credit Amount  (tons): 0.00

182,158.73Total Adjusted Reporting-Year Disposal Amount (tons):

1.88Reporting-Year Transformation Waste (tons):

Reporting-Year Population: 180,896

Reporting-Year Employment: 49,706

Reporting-Year Calculation Results (Per Capita)

Green Material Potential Beneficial Reuse Exported (tons): 0.00

Green Material ADC (tons):

Engineered Municipal Solid Waste (EMSW) Conversion Facility  (tons):

Transformation (tons):

Landfill Disposal (tons):

0.00

0.00

1.88

182,156.85

Page 30 of 66



Population Employment
Target Annual Target Annual

Disposal Rate without Transformation
(pounds/person/day):

5.5 20.1

Transformation Rate (pounds/person/day): 1.4 0.0 5.0 0.0

The Calculated Disposal Rate (pounds/person/day) 6.9 5.5 24.9 20.1

 Calculation Factors:Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

If either 1. Alternative disposal or 2. Deductions to RDRS boxes are checked, please complete, and sign the Reporting Year Disposal 
Modification Certification Sheet (PDF) and save to your computer. You may enter the data and save the Disposal Modification Form to you 
rcomputer. Then either upload the sheet and supporting documentation using the Document Upload Section before submitting your report, or 
mail, e-mail or FAX to CalRecycle within 7 business days of submitting your report. If you are only claiming report-year disposal deductions for 
waste transported to a certified Transformation facility, you do not need to fill out the certification request.

Disposal Rate Accuracy

Are there extenuating circumstances pertaining to your jurisdiction's disposal rate that CalRecycle should consider, as 
authorized by the Public Resources Code Section 41821(c)? If you wish to attach additional information to your annual 
report, please send those items or electronic files to your LAMD representative; include a brief description of those files 
below. If so, please use the space below to tell CalRecycle.
þ Yes.  Please use the space below to tell CalRecycle.
¨ No.

Disposal tonnages include host assigned waste for the IWRF processing facility in Marysville and for the Recology 
Ostrom Organics facility in Yuba County (incorrectly listed as Wheatland in the RDRS system).

1.

Calculation Factors

Page 31 of 66

https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/docs/cr/LGCentral/Forms/RYDispTonMod.pdf
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/docs/cr/LGCentral/Forms/RYDispTonMod.pdf
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/docs/cr/LGCentral/Forms/RYDispTonMod.pdf
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=41821.&lawCode=PRC


1. Alternative disposal tonnage
2. Deductions to RDRS disposal tonnage

3. Green Material ADC (AB1594)o
¨
¨

2021 Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority Green Material ADC (tons): 0.00

If 3. Green Material ADC (AB 1594) box is checked: Pursuant to Public Resources Code (PRC) Section 41781.3 [(AB) 1594 (Williams, Chapter 
719, Statutes of 2014)], beginning in the 2017 EAR jurisdictions are required to include information on plans to address how green material that 
is being used as ADC will be diverted. Jurisdictions can review disposal facilities that assigned green material ADC and the amount by using the 
RDRS Reports: Jurisdiction Disposal and Beneficial Reuse by Destination.
More information and brief instructions for using the inflow/outflow map is available on CalRecycle’s Green Material Used as Alternative Daily 
Cover (ADC) webpage.

1. Please describe in the box below the jurisdiction’s plans to divert green material that is being used as ADC.

2. If the jurisdiction is not meeting the requirements of Section 41780 as a result of not being able to claim diversion for the use of green 
material as alternative daily cover, then please identify and describe the barriers to recycling green material.

Our jurisdiction has submitted a request to facilities that have assigned green material ADC to our jurisdiction to adjust the tons assigned 
as we believe they may be misallocated

• For reporting entities that check this box, the following questions may still require answers if there was green material assigned at 
the time this EAR was made available for editing. If the tons were changed in RDRS after the date the EAR opens for reporting by 
jurisdictions, please note that revised information in the answer to the first question below including the tons adjusted, facility 
name(s), date(s) the changes were made in RDRS system.

o

Page 32 of 66

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=41821.&lawCode=PRC
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201320140AB1594&search_keywords=
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201320140AB1594&search_keywords=
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201320140AB1594&search_keywords=
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/RecyclingDisposalReporting/Reports/JurisdictionDisposalAndBeneficial
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/lgcentral/basics/ADCGreen
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/lgcentral/basics/ADCGreen
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/lgcentral/basics/ADCGreen
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/lgcentral/basics/ADCGreen
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/lgcentral/basics/ADCGreen


Although you will be able to submit your electronic Annual Report without completing a disposal modification form, your Annual Report will 
not be deemed complete until it is completed and received by CalRecycle. Contact your LAMD representativeffor details.

3. If the jurisdiction is not meeting the requirements of Section 41780 as a result of not being able to claim diversion for the use of green 
material as alternative daily cover, and if sufficient capacity at facilities that recycle green material is not expected to be operational before 
the jurisdiction's next review pursuant to 
Section 41825, then the jurisdiction should include a plan to address the barriers identified in the 
second question that are within the control of the jurisdiction.

 Waivers and Exemptions:Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Number of 
generators 
waived from 
requirement to 
subscribe to an 
organic waste 
collection 
service

Number of 
days an 
emergency 
processing 
facility or 
operational 
failure waiver 
was in effect

Tons 
disposed as a 
result of 
emergency 
processing 
facility or 
operational 
failure waiver

Number of 
days a 
disaster and 
emergency 
waiver was in 
effect

Live Oak ¨ 0 0 0.00 0
Marysville ¨ 0 0 0.00 0
Sutter-Unincorporated þ 3,036 0 0.00 0
Wheatland þ 1,040 0 0.00 0
Yuba City ¨ 0 0 0.00 0
Yuba-Unincorporated þ 4,808 0 0.00 0

Department Issued Waivers
SLCP Waivers and Exemptions

Page 33 of 66

https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/Contacts


Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak The number of generators waived does not reflect any Department Issued Waivers issued to Non-Local Entities and Local 

Education Agencies based on de minimis or physical space conditions.
Marysville The number of generators waived does not reflect any Department Issued Waivers issued to Non-Local Entities and Local 

Education Agencies based on de minimis or physical space conditions.
Sutter-Unincorporated The number of generators included in the Department Issued Waiver figure does not include duplicative waivers that the 

Department may have issued to Non-Local Entities and Local Education Agencies based on their location within a waived 
low population census tract. The number of generators waived does not reflect any Department Issued Waivers issued to 
Non-Local Entities and Local Education Agencies based on de minimis or physical space conditions.

Wheatland The number of generators included in the Department Issued Waiver figure does not include duplicative waivers that the 
Department may have issued to Non-Local Entities and Local Education Agencies based on their location within a waived 
low population census tract.

Yuba City The number of generators waived does not reflect any Department Issued Waivers issued to Non-Local Entities and Local 
Education Agencies based on de minimis or physical space conditions.

Yuba-Unincorporated The number of generators included in the Department Issued Waiver figure does not include duplicative waivers that the 
Department may have issued to Non-Local Entities and Local Education Agencies based on their location within a waived 
low population census tract. The number of generators waived does not reflect any Department Issued Waivers issued to 
Non-Local Entities and Local Education Agencies based on de minimis or physical space conditions.

Page 34 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Number of de-minimis 
waivers issued

Number of physical space 
waivers issued 

Live Oak ¨ 0 0
Marysville ¨ 0 0
Sutter-Unincorporated þ 0 0
Wheatland þ 0 0
Yuba City ¨ 0 0
Yuba-Unincorporated þ 0 0

Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-Unincorporated

Jurisdiction Issued Waivers

Page 35 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Number of 
commercial 
business 
(includes 
multifamily) 
exemptions

Additional description

Live Oak 0 N/A; This section is only for jurisdictions that have a SLCP exemption or waiver and are still required to implement 
MORe.

Marysville 0 N/A; This section is only for jurisdictions that have a SLCP exemption or waiver and are still required to implement 
MORe.

Sutter-Unincorporated 81 Commercial businesses subject to MORe generating less than 0.5 cubic yards per week of organic waste (green 
waste and food waste) and multi-family properties subject to MORe and with shared bin service generating less 
than 0.5 cubic yards per week of green waste.

Wheatland 9 Commercial businesses subject to MORe generating less than 0.5 cubic yards per week of organic waste (green 
waste and food waste) and multi-family properties subject to MORe and with shared bin service generating less 
than 0.5 cubic yards per week of green waste.

Yuba City 0 N/A; This section is only for jurisdictions that have a SLCP exemption or waiver and are still required to implement 
MORe.

Yuba-Unincorporated 25 Commercial businesses subject to MORe generating less than 0.5 cubic yards per week of organic waste (green 
waste and food waste) and multi-family properties subject to MORe and with shared bin service generating less 
than 0.5 cubic yards per week of green waste.

MoRE  Exemptions

 Contamination, Inspections, and Complaints:Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority 
(2021)

Contamination Monitoring for Prohibited Container Contaminants

Page 36 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Route 
Reviews

Live Oak ¨ þ

Marysville ¨ þ

Sutter-Unincorporated þ þ

Wheatland þ þ

Yuba City ¨ þ

Yuba-Unincorporated þ þ

Jurisdiction Name Number of 
route reviews 
conducted for 
prohibited 
container 
contaminants

Waste 
evaluations

Waste evaluation results description

Live Oak 0 ¨

Marysville 0 ¨

Sutter-Unincorporated 0 ¨

Wheatland 0 ¨

Yuba City 0 ¨

Yuba-Unincorporated 0 ¨

Jurisdiction Name Number of targeted route 
reviews resulting from waste 
evaluations

Number of notices, violations, or 
targeted education materials issued 
to generators

Live Oak 0
Marysville 0
Sutter-Unincorporated 0
Wheatland 0
Yuba City 0
Yuba-Unincorporated 0

Page 37 of 66



Inspections

Jurisdiction Name Number of 
commercial edible  
food (tier one) 
generators 
inspections

Number of 
commercial edible  
food (tier two) 
generators 
inspections

Number of food 
recovery organizations 
or services inspections

Number of commercial 
businesses inspections, if 
applicable

Live Oak 0 0 0 0
Marysville 0 0 0 0
Sutter-Unincorporated 0 0 0 0
Wheatland 0 0 0 0
Yuba City 0 0 0 0
Yuba-Unincorporated 0 0 0 0

Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-Unincorporated

Page 38 of 66



Complaints

Jurisdiction Name Number of complaints received Number of complaints investigated
Live Oak 0 0
Marysville 0 0
Sutter-Unincorporated 0 0
Wheatland 0 0
Yuba City 0 0
Yuba-Unincorporated 0 0

Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-Unincorporated

 Enforcement and Monitoring: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Page 39 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Number of commercial 
businesses (includes 
multifamily) included in a 
compliance review

Number of commercial businesses 
(includes multifamily) included in a 
compliance review NOT Recycling 
organics

Live Oak ¨ 67 52
Marysville ¨ 253 211
Sutter-Unincorporated þ 123 107
Wheatland þ 0 0
Yuba City ¨ 882 741
Yuba-Unincorporated þ 285 257

Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-Unincorporated

SLCP

Jurisdiction Name Number of 
commercial 
businesses 
(includes 
multifamily) 
required to 
recycle 
organics

Number of 
commercial 
businesses 
(includes 
multifamily) 
NOT 
recycling 
organics

Monitoring to inform those not recycling about MORe

Live Oak 67 37 Letters were sent with a copy of Recology Yuba-Sutter's MCR/MORe 
compliance brochure in 2021 and again in early 2022 with an updated 
brochure regarding the SB 1383/SLCP requirements. SB1383/SLCP-focused 
phone calls and presentations to groups (e.g., property management 
companies, school districts, and jurisdiction facilities) commenced in 2022, 
followed by emails, flyers, site visits and direct mailing of additional letters and 
flyers.

MORe

Page 40 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Number of 
commercial 
businesses 
(includes 
multifamily) 
required to 
recycle 
organics

Number of 
commercial 
businesses 
(includes 
multifamily) 
NOT 
recycling 
organics

Monitoring to inform those not recycling about MORe

Marysville 251 160 Letters were sent with a copy of Recology Yuba-Sutter's MCR/MORe 
compliance brochure in 2021 and again in early 2022 with an updated 
brochure regarding the SB 1383/SLCP requirements. SB1383/SLCP-focused 
phone calls and presentations to groups (e.g., property management 
companies, school districts, and jurisdiction facilities) commenced in 2022, 
followed by emails, flyers, site visits and direct mailing of additional letters and 
flyers.

Sutter-Unincorporated 306 153 Letters were sent with a copy of Recology Yuba-Sutter's MCR/MORe 
compliance brochure in 2021 and again in early 2022 with an updated 
brochure regarding the SB 1383/SLCP requirements. SB1383/SLCP-focused 
phone calls and presentations to groups (e.g., property management 
companies, school districts, and jurisdiction facilities) commenced in 2022, 
followed by emails, flyers, site visits and direct mailing of additional letters and 
flyers.

Wheatland 31 15 Letters were sent with a copy of Recology Yuba-Sutter's MCR/MORe 
compliance brochure in 2021 and again in early 2022 with an updated 
brochure regarding the SB 1383/SLCP requirements. SB1383/SLCP-focused 
phone calls and presentations to groups (e.g., property management 
companies, school districts, and jurisdiction facilities) commenced in 2022, 
followed by emails, flyers, site visits and direct mailing of additional letters and 
flyers.

Yuba City 885 540 Letters were sent with a copy of Recology Yuba-Sutter's MCR/MORe 
compliance brochure in 2021 and again in early 2022 with an updated 
brochure regarding the SB 1383/SLCP requirements. SB1383/SLCP-focused 
phone calls and presentations to groups (e.g., property management 
companies, school districts, and jurisdiction facilities) commenced in 2022, 
followed by emails, flyers, site visits and direct mailing of additional letters and 
flyers.

Page 41 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Number of 
commercial 
businesses 
(includes 
multifamily) 
required to 
recycle 
organics

Number of 
commercial 
businesses 
(includes 
multifamily) 
NOT 
recycling 
organics

Monitoring to inform those not recycling about MORe

Yuba-Unincorporated 516 295 Letters were sent with a copy of Recology Yuba-Sutter's MCR/MORe 
compliance brochure in 2021 and again in early 2022 with an updated 
brochure regarding the SB 1383/SLCP requirements. SB1383/SLCP-focused 
phone calls and presentations to groups (e.g., property management 
companies, school districts, and jurisdiction facilities) commenced in 2022, 
followed by emails, flyers, site visits and direct mailing of additional letters and 
flyers.

Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-Unincorporated

MCR

Page 42 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Number of 
commercial 
businesses 
(includes 
multifamily) 
required to 
recycle 
organics

Number of 
commercial 
businesses 
(includes 
multifamily) 
NOT 
recycling 
organics

Monitoring to inform those not recycling about MORe

Live Oak 37 10 Letters were sent with a copy of Recology Yuba-Sutter's MCR/MORe 
compliance brochure in 2021 and again in early 2022 with an updated 
brochure regarding the SB 1383/SLCP requirements. SB1383/SLCP-focused 
phone calls and presentations to groups (e.g., property management 
companies, school districts, and jurisdiction facilities) commenced in 2022, 
followed by emails, flyers, site visits and direct mailing of additional letters and 
flyers.

Marysville 149 46 Letters were sent with a copy of Recology Yuba-Sutter's MCR/MORe 
compliance brochure in 2021 and again in early 2022 with an updated 
brochure regarding the SB 1383/SLCP requirements. SB1383/SLCP-focused 
phone calls and presentations to groups (e.g., property management 
companies, school districts, and jurisdiction facilities) commenced in 2022, 
followed by emails, flyers, site visits and direct mailing of additional letters and 
flyers.

Sutter-Unincorporated 146 72 Letters were sent with a copy of Recology Yuba-Sutter's MCR/MORe 
compliance brochure in 2021 and again in early 2022 with an updated 
brochure regarding the SB 1383/SLCP requirements. SB1383/SLCP-focused 
phone calls and presentations to groups (e.g., property management 
companies, school districts, and jurisdiction facilities) commenced in 2022, 
followed by emails, flyers, site visits and direct mailing of additional letters and 
flyers.

Wheatland 15 2 Letters were sent with a copy of Recology Yuba-Sutter's MCR/MORe 
compliance brochure in 2021 and again in early 2022 with an updated 
brochure regarding the SB 1383/SLCP requirements. SB1383/SLCP-focused 
phone calls and presentations to groups (e.g., property management 
companies, school districts, and jurisdiction facilities) commenced in 2022, 
followed by emails, flyers, site visits and direct mailing of additional letters and 
flyers.

Page 43 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Number of 
commercial 
businesses 
(includes 
multifamily) 
required to 
recycle 
organics

Number of 
commercial 
businesses 
(includes 
multifamily) 
NOT 
recycling 
organics

Monitoring to inform those not recycling about MORe

Yuba City 556 132 Letters were sent with a copy of Recology Yuba-Sutter's MCR/MORe 
compliance brochure in 2021 and again in early 2022 with an updated 
brochure regarding the SB 1383/SLCP requirements. SB1383/SLCP-focused 
phone calls and presentations to groups (e.g., property management 
companies, school districts, and jurisdiction facilities) commenced in 2022, 
followed by emails, flyers, site visits and direct mailing of additional letters and 
flyers.

Yuba-Unincorporated 322 110 Letters were sent with a copy of Recology Yuba-Sutter's MCR/MORe 
compliance brochure in 2021 and again in early 2022 with an updated 
brochure regarding the SB 1383/SLCP requirements. SB1383/SLCP-focused 
phone calls and presentations to groups (e.g., property management 
companies, school districts, and jurisdiction facilities) commenced in 2022, 
followed by emails, flyers, site visits and direct mailing of additional letters and 
flyers.

Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-Unincorporated

Notices of Violation

Page 44 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Live Oak ¨

Marysville ¨

Sutter-Unincorporated þ

Wheatland þ

Yuba City ¨

Yuba-Unincorporated þ

Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-Unincorporated

Jurisdiction Name Number of 
Notices of 
Violation issued 
for commercial 
organics waste 
generators

Number of 
Notices of 
Violation 
issued for 
commercial 
edible food  
generators 
(tier one)

Number of 
Notices of 
Violation issued 
for commercial 
edible food 
generators (tier 
two) 

Number of 
Notices of 
Violation issued 
for food 
recovery 
organizations

Number of 
Notices of 
Violation issued 
for food 
recovery 
services

Number of 
Notices of 
Violation issued 
based on 
investigation of 
compliants

Number of 
Notices of 
Violation 
issued for 
residential 
organics waste 
generators

Live Oak 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Marysville 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sutter-Unincorporated 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wheatland 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yuba City 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yuba-Unincorporated 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Page 45 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Live Oak ¨

Marysville ¨

Sutter-Unincorporated þ

Wheatland þ

Yuba City ¨

Yuba-Unincorporated þ

Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-Unincorporated

Penalty Orders

Jurisdiction Name Number of 
penalty orders 
issued for 
commercial 
organics waste 
generators

Number of 
penalty orders 
issued for 
commercial 
edible food 
generators  (tier 
one) 

Number of penalty 
orders issued for 
commercial edible 
food generators 
(tier two) 

Number of penalty 
orders issued for 
food recovery 
organizations

Number of penalty 
orders issued for 
food recovery 
services

Number of 
penalty orders 
issued for 
residential 
organics waste 
generators

Live Oak 0 0 0 0 0 0
Marysville 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sutter-Unincorporated 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wheatland 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yuba City 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yuba-Unincorporated 0 0 0 0 0 0

Page 46 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-Unincorporated

Jurisdiction Name Low 
Population 
Waiver

Live Oak ¨

Marysville ¨

Sutter-Unincorporated þ

Wheatland þ

Yuba City ¨

Yuba-Unincorporated þ

Enforcement Actions Resolved

Jurisdiction Name Number of 
enforcement 
actions 
resolved for 
commercial 
organics waste 
generators

Number of 
enforcement 
actions resolved 
for commercial 
edible food 
generators  (tier 
one) 

Number of 
enforcement actions 
resolved for 
commercial edible 
food generators 
(tier two) 

Number of 
enforcement 
actions resolved for 
food recovery 
organizations

Number of 
enforcement actions 
resolved for food 
recovery services

Number of 
enforcement 
actions resolved 
for residential 
organics waste 
generators

Live Oak 0 0 0 0 0 0
Marysville 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sutter-Unincorporated 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wheatland 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yuba City 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yuba-Unincorporated 0 0 0 0 0 0

Page 47 of 66



Jurisdiction Name Additional description
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-Unincorporated

 Facilities: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Program Name Program description
þ 7000-FR-MRF MRF

þ 7020-FR-TST Transfer 
Station

þ 7030-FR-CMF Composting 
Facility

Organic waste is now composted at the Recology Ostrom Organics facility in Yuba County.

þ 7040-FR-ADC Alternative 
Daily Cover

þ 8010-TR-BIO Biomass Jurisdiction programs are no longer diverting materials to biomass facilities.

SRRE Programs

Page 48 of 66



 Infrastructure and Barriers: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)
Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling (MORe): Infrastructure and barriers (AB 876)

Has anything changed in the last year, since the submittal of
the County capacity planning reporting requirements per 14 CCR Section 18992.1 et at.? If yes, describe in box below.

¨ Yes.
þ No.

1.

 Enforceable Mechanisms and Ordinances: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Ordinance or Enforceable Mechanism Changes
Jurisdiction Name Changes to the 

ordinance or 
enforceable 
mechanism?

If yes, describe changes to ordinance or enforceable mechanism

Live Oak ¨

Marysville ¨

Sutter-Unincorporated ¨

Wheatland ¨

Yuba City þ Amendment to Collection Services Franchise Agreement effective May 1, 2022--see attached copy.
Yuba-Unincorporated ¨

Contact Changes

Page 49 of 66



Jurisdiction name Change to 
primary 
contact 
information?

First Name Last name Street address City

Live Oak ¨

Marysville ¨

Sutter-
Unincorporated

¨

Wheatland ¨

Yuba City ¨

Yuba-
Unincorporated

¨

Primary contact

Jurisdiction name Zip code Email address Phone
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-
Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-
Unincorporated

Page 50 of 66



Jurisdiction name Change to 
official 
contact 
information?

First Name Last name Street address City

Live Oak ¨

Marysville ¨

Sutter-
Unincorporated

¨

Wheatland ¨

Yuba City ¨

Yuba-
Unincorporated

¨

Official contact

Jurisdiction name Zip code Email address Phone
Live Oak
Marysville
Sutter-
Unincorporated
Wheatland
Yuba City
Yuba-
Unincorporated

Ordinances

Page 51 of 66



¨ Mandatory organic waste disposal reduction ordinance (SLCP)
¨ C & D ordinance
¨ Mandatory commercial recycling ordinance
¨ Mandatory multifamily recycling ordinance
¨ Mandatory residential recycling ordinance
¨ Mandatory waste collection ordinance
¨ Recycled content procurement ordinance
¨ Antiscavenging ordinance
¨ Green building ordinance
¨ Model water efficient landscape ordinance
¨ Single use foodware and litter reduction ordinance
¨ Safe consumer-generated sharps disposal ordinance
¨ Safe pharmaceutical disposal ordinance
¨ Plastic bags and/or single use plastic bags ordinance
¨ Polystyrene (food and drink containers etc.) ordinance
¨ Mulch ordinance
¨ Edible Food Recovery ordinance
¨ CALGreen (LEED or other Green Building requirements) 

ordinance
¨ Other ordinances (describe below)

Program Name Program description
þ 6020-PI-ORD Ordinances

SRRE Programs

Page 52 of 66



 Planning Documents: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority (2021)

Rural Petition for Reduction

Was your jurisdiction granted a Rural Petition for Reduction by CalRecycle? See Jurisdictions with an Approved Petition for Rural 
Reduction. For more information regarding Rural Petition for Reduction, go to Rural Solid Waste Diversion Home Page.

¨ Yes. If yes, please discuss whether the conditions under which the petition was granted still apply.
þ No.

Newly Incorporated Cities

Since the date of your last Annual Report, are there any newly incorporated cities within your county/regional agency?

¨ Yes. Enter new city name, incorporation date, and population at time of incorporation in the text box below.
þ No.

Source Reduction and Recycling Element (SRRE)

Does the SRRE need to be revised?

¨ Yes. Explain below why the SRRE is not adequate, the revisions that are necessary and the timeline for making 
those revisions. Note: Diversion program information is updated in each Annual Report, SB 1066 time extension 
or alternative diversion requirement report, compliance order, etc. So, before taking any action on the revision 
process, please contact your LAMD representative for further discussion and additional information.

þ No. Please add any notes or updates below.

Page 53 of 66

https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/Rural/Assistance/
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/Rural/Assistance/
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/Rural/


Household Hazardous Waste Element (HHWE)

Does the HHWE need to be revised?

¨ Yes. Explain below why the HHWE is not adequate, the revisions that are necessary and the timeline for making 
those revisions. Note: Diversion program information is updated in each Annual Report. So, before taking any 
action on the revision process, please contact your LAMD representative for further discussion and additional 
information.

þ No. Please add any notes or updates below.

Non-Disposal Facility Element (NDFE)

Describe below any changes in the use of non-disposal facilities, both existing and planned (e.g., is the jurisdiction using a 
different facility within or outside of the jurisdiction, has a facility closed, is a new one being planned).

None.

Are there currently any non-disposal facilities that require a solid waste facility permit located (or planned to be sited) in your 
jurisdiction that are not identified in your NDFE?

¨ Yes. Your NDFE may need to be amended before the permit for this facility comes before CalRecycle for 
concurrence. If the facility is not identified in the NDFE, the permit may not be in conformance with your NDFE, 
and the permit may be denied. See CalRecycle's NDFE Guidelines at 
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/Library/Policy/NDFEGuide.htm and contact your LAMD representative if 
you have any questions about the need to amend your NDFE.

þ No. Please add notes or updates below.

Page 54 of 66

https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/Glossary/#NDFE
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LgCentral/Library/Policy/NDFEGuide


Summary Plan

Does the Summary Plan need to be revised?

¨ Yes. Discuss below. Include a time schedule for revising the Summary Plan. Please contact your LAMD 
representative to request additional information and guidance.

þ No. Please add any notes or updates below.

Areas of concern

Did CalRecycle require your jurisdiction to address any areas of concern when determining the adequacy of your solid waste 
planning documents, or any of their elements?

¨ Yes. Below, discuss the actions taken to address the areas of concern.
þ No.

Conditional approvals

Did CalRecycle give conditional approval to any of your solid waste planning documents, or any of their elements?

¨ Yes. Below, discuss the actions taken gain full approval of the plan/elements.
þ No.

Page 55 of 66



Total County or Agency Wide Disposal Capacity

If you do not currently have 15 years of disposal capacity, describe your strategy for obtaining 15 years of capacity.

Not applicable.

Based on the best available estimates of current and future disposal, how many years of disposal capacity does your county or 
regional agency have?

78

Siting Element Adequacy

Does the Siting Element need to be revised? The Siting Element will need to be revised if you have less than 15 years disposal 
capacity and have not described a strategy for obtaining 15 years disposal capacity.

¨ Yes. In the box below, provide a time schedule for revising your Siting Element. Also discuss new disposal sites or 
disposal strategies that changed during the report year, and how those strategies will allow the county or 
regional agency to attain 15 years of disposal capacity. Please also contact your LAMD representative for 
additional information and guidance.

þ No. This county or regional agency has more than 15 years of disposal capacity, has experienced no major 
changes in disposal practices in the past year, and expects no such changes in the near future. Please include any 
notes or updates below.

Page 56 of 66



 Additional Information and Document Management: Yuba/Sutter Regional Waste Management 
Authority (2021)

1010-SR-BCM (Backyard and On-Site Composting/Mulching)
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1998 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

1020-SR-BWR (Business Waste Reduction Program)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1990 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

1030-SR-PMT (Procurement)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1999 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Selected Program Details:
Mulch | Recycled-Content Paper (janitorial supplies, paper towels, etc.) | Recycled-Content Paper (white & colored ledger, 
computer paper, other office paper, etc.) | Re-treaded Tires  | Pavement Surfacing (RAC, Recycled Aggregate) | Recycled-
Content Paint 
Jurisdiction Notes:

1060-SR-MTE (Material Exchange, Thrift Shops)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1990 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: No

SRRE and HHWE Diversion Programs

Page 57 of 66



Jurisdiction Notes:

2000-RC-CRB (Residential Curbside)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1990 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Selected Program Details:
Uncoated corrugated cardboard and paper bags | Office paper (white & colored ledger, computer paper, other office paper) 
| Newspaper | Misc. paper or paperboard – clean | Glass | Single-family residences | Multi-family residences | Commingled 
(Single-stream) | Metal – Tin/Steel  | Metal – Aluminum | Plastic #1 - PET | Plastic #2 - HDPE | Plastic #3 - PVC  | Plastic #4 - 
LDPE | Plastic #5 - PP | Plastic #6 - PS | Plastic #7 
Jurisdiction Notes:

2010-RC-DRP (Residential Drop-Off)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1990 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

2020-RC-BYB (Residential Buy-Back)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1990 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: No

Jurisdiction Notes:

2030-RC-OSP (Commercial On-Site Pickup)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1992 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: No

Page 58 of 66



Selected Program Details:
Uncoated corrugated cardboard and paper bags | Office paper (white & colored ledger, computer paper, other office paper) 
| Newspaper | Misc. paper or paperboard – clean | Glass | Multi-family residences | Commingled (Single-stream) | Source 
separated | Large Generators (4.0 cy/week) | Metal – Tin/Steel  | Metal – Aluminum | Plastic #1 - PET | Plastic #2 - HDPE | 
Plastic #3 - PVC  | Plastic #4 - LDPE | Plastic #5 - PP | Plastic #6 - PS | Plastic #7 
Jurisdiction Notes:

2040-RC-SFH (Commercial Self-Haul)
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  0 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: No

Jurisdiction Notes:

2050-RC-SCH (School Recycling Programs)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1990 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: No

Jurisdiction Notes:

2070-RC-SNL (Special Collection Seasonal (regular))
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1997 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

2080-RC-SPE (Special Collection Events)
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1997 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: Yes

Page 59 of 66



Jurisdiction Notes:

3000-CM-RCG (Residential Curbside Greenwaste Collection)
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1997 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: Yes

Selected Program Details:
Single-family residences | Multi-family residences | Green Waste | Food Waste | Food-Soiled Paper Waste 
Jurisdiction Notes:
Residential curbside green waste collection program includes food waste and food soiled paper in the organics carts for all 
RWMA jurisdictions.
3010-CM-RSG (Residential Self-haul Greenwaste)
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1997 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

3030-CM-CSG (Commercial Self-Haul Greenwaste)
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1997 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: No

Jurisdiction Notes:

3035-CM-COR (Commercial Organics Recycling)
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  2016 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: No

Selected Program Details:
Source separated | Green Waste | Food Waste | Food-Soiled Paper Waste | Landscape and Pruning Waste | Nonhazardous 
Wood Waste | Self-Haul | Edible Food Recovery 

Page 60 of 66



Jurisdiction Notes:

3040-CM-FWC (Food Waste Composting)
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  2009 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: No

Jurisdiction Notes:

4020-SP-TRS (Tires)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1990 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

4040-SP-SCM (Scrap Metal)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1990 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

4050-SP-WDW (Wood Waste)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1990 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

4060-SP-CAR (Concrete/Asphalt/Rubble)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1997 Existed before 1990: No

Page 61 of 66



Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Selected Program Details:
Asphalt Paving | Brick | Concrete/cement | Gypsum Board/drywall | Rock, soils and fines | Mixed C + D 
Jurisdiction Notes:

4090-SP-RND (Rendering)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1990 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: No

Jurisdiction Notes:

5000-ED-ELC (Electronic (radio ,TV, web, hotlines))
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1997 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

5010-ED-PRN (Print (brochures, flyers, guides, news articles))
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1993 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

5020-ED-OUT (Outreach (tech assistance, presentations, awards, fairs, field trips))
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1992 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Page 62 of 66



Jurisdiction Notes:

5030-ED-SCH (Schools (education and curriculum))
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1996 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: No

Jurisdiction Notes:

6010-PI-EIN (Economic Incentives)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1998 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Selected Program Details:
Variable can rate/Quantity based user fee | Grant | Discounts 
Jurisdiction Notes:

6020-PI-ORD (Ordinances)
Current Status:  AI - Alternative and Implemented Program Start Year:  2011 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Selected Program Details:
Mandatory waste collection | Green building ordinance 
Jurisdiction Notes:

7000-FR-MRF (MRF)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1991 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Page 63 of 66



Jurisdiction Notes:

7020-FR-TST (Transfer Station)
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1990 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

7030-FR-CMF (Composting Facility)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1996 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:
Organic waste is now composted at the Recology Ostrom Organics facility in Yuba County.

7040-FR-ADC (Alternative Daily Cover)
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1997 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

8010-TR-BIO (Biomass)
Current Status:  DE - Dropped in an earlier year Program Start Year:  1990 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:
Jurisdiction programs are no longer diverting materials to biomass facilities.

9000-HH-PMF (Permanent Facility)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1991 Existed before 1990: Yes

Page 64 of 66



Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

9010-HH-MPC (Mobile or Periodic Collection)
Current Status:  DE - Dropped in an earlier year Program Start Year:  1995 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:
The door-to-door collection program is no longer active and there were no periodic collection events in 2021.

9030-HH-WSE (Waste Exchange)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1991 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

9040-HH-EDP (Education Programs)
Current Status:  SO - Selected and Ongoing Program Start Year:  1991 Existed before 1990: Yes

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: Yes
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

9045-HH-EWA (Electronic Waste)
Current Status:  AO - Alternative and Ongoing Program Start Year:  2001 Existed before 1990: No

Report Year Diversion Tons:  0 Selected in SRRE: No
Owned or Operated: Yes

Jurisdiction Notes:

Page 65 of 66



Is there anything else you would like to tell CalRecycle about unique or innovative efforts by your jurisdiction to 
reduce organic waste generation and increase diversion, about your jurisdiction's public education efforts, or about 
specific obstacles to reaching your jurisdiction's implementation of an organic recycling program?

Brief description of additional information files,  including calculation data for infrastructure planning.

Additional Information

Page 66 of 66


	RWMA Agenda Packet 10-20-22.pdf
	I. Call to Order & Roll Call
	IV. Closed Session
	V. Reports
	VII.   Adjournment
	AGENDA ITEM III – A
	REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
	MEETING MINUTES
	September 15, 2022
	The meeting was adjourned at 5:40 p.m.
	The next regular meeting of the Regional Waste Management Authority is scheduled for 4:30 p.m.
	on Thursday, October 20, 2022, in the Yuba County Board of Supervisors Chambers
	at the Yuba County Government Center unless otherwise noticed.
	P:\RWMA - Agendas\MINUTES\RWMA MINUTES 2022\RWMA SEPTEMBER 2022 Minutes.docx
	AGENDA ITEM V – A
	STAFF REPORT
	The purpose of this agenda item is to consider the appointment of the first-ever RWMA Executive Director and authorize execution of a related employment agreement.
	Staff and legal counsel will be prepared to discuss this issue in more detail at the meeting.
	AGENDA ITEM V – B
	STAFF REPORT
	Item III-B Disbursement List for September 2022.pdf
	SEPT 22


	RWMA 2021 Annual Report & SB1383 Jurisdiction Summary 9-29-22

